














You don't often get email from bms-bids@brenntag.com. Learn why this is important

From: Certificate of Insurance
To: Sarah Scovill; Certificate of Insurance
Cc: Ameer Khan; Daniela Behm; Kassandra Myers; Steven Urich
Subject: FW: Brenntag Mid-South, Inc.
Date: Thursday, July 18, 2024 9:53:55 AM
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Acceptable
 
From: Sarah Scovill <SScovill@hollywoodfl.org> 
Sent: Wednesday, July 17, 2024 8:29 AM
To: Certificate of Insurance <COI@hollywoodfl.org>
Cc: Ameer Khan <AKHAN@hollywoodfl.org>; Daniela Behm <DBEHM@hollywoodfl.org>; Kassandra
Myers <KMYERS@hollywoodfl.org>; Steven Urich <surich@HollywoodFL.org>
Subject: Brenntag Mid-South, Inc.
 
Good morning,
 
Please find attached for review certificate of liability, auto and workers comp for Brenntag
Mid-South, Inc.  The vendor currently supplies liquid chlorine for operations as per BPA#
PA600617.
 
Thank you,
 
Sarah
 
From: BMS Bids <BMS-Bids@brenntag.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, July 17, 2024 8:24 AM
To: Sarah Scovill <SScovill@hollywoodfl.org>
Cc: Ameer Khan <AKHAN@hollywoodfl.org>; Daniela Behm <DBEHM@hollywoodfl.org>; Kassandra
Myers <KMYERS@hollywoodfl.org>; Steven Urich <surich@HollywoodFL.org>
Subject: [EXT]RE: Request: COI-Brenntag Mid-South, Inc. (Liquid Chlorine) PA600617
 

Good Morning Sarah,
 
Please see the attached COI as requested.
 
Regards,
Sara Terry 
Municipal Bid Manager  
Brenntag Essentials

Brenntag Mid-South, Inc. 

Phone: 828-729-7557
E-Mail: Sara.Terry@brenntag.com 
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This Message Is From an External Sender
This message came from outside your organization.

You don't often get email from sscovill@hollywoodfl.org. Learn why this is important

www.brenntag.com
LinkedIn ∙ Facebook ∙ Twitter ∙ YouTube
 
From: Sarah Scovill <SScovill@hollywoodfl.org> 
Sent: Tuesday, July 16, 2024 4:51 PM
To: Ray Sibbitt/Mid-South/Brenntag <Ray.Sibbitt@brenntag.com>
Cc: Ameer Khan <AKHAN@hollywoodfl.org>; Daniela Behm <DBEHM@hollywoodfl.org>; Kassandra
Myers <KMYERS@hollywoodfl.org>; Steven Urich <surich@HollywoodFL.org>
Subject: Request: COI-Brenntag Mid-South, Inc. (Liquid Chlorine) PA600617
 

Good afternoon, Please provide a current copy of the required insurance certificates (commercial general liability, commercial auto liability, workers compensation and pollution liability) for Brenntag Mid-South. I’ve attached a copy
ZjQcmQRYFpfptBannerStart

ZjQcmQRYFpfptBannerEnd

Good afternoon,
 
Please provide a current copy of the required insurance certificates (commercial general liability,
commercial auto liability, workers compensation and pollution liability) for Brenntag Mid-South. 
 
I’ve attached a copy of the Insurance Requirements included in the original bid documentation for
your reference. 
 
The City of Hollywood must be added as certificate holder as per the following format:
 
City of Hollywood
Public Utilities
1621 N 14th Ave
Hollywood, FL 33019
 
Please also note the City of Hollywood must be added as additional insured for the Commercial
General Liability and Commercial Auto Liability.
 
Thank you for your attention,
 
Sarah S.  Scovill
City of Hollywood
Purchasing Clerk
Public Utilities, WWTP
Tel:  954-921-3288
Fax: 954-921-3411
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__________________________________________
Sarah Scovill
Purchasing Clerk
City of Hollywood
Public Utilities
1621 N 14th Ave.
P.O. Box 229045
Hollywood, FL 33022-9045
Office: 954-921-3288
E-mail: SScovill@hollywoodfl.org

Notice: Florida has a broad public records law. All correspondence sent to the City of Hollywood via e-mail may be
subject to disclosure as a matter of public record.
__________________________________________

NOTICE OF CONFIDENTIAL COMMUNICATION This communication and any
subsequent electronic communication relating to this matter, including any
attachments, constitute an “electronic communication” within the meaning of the
Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C.A. §2510 or any similar law of any
other jurisdiction. In addition, this and any subsequent electronic communication, and
any attachments, may be subject to the attorney-client privilege or be considered
attorney work product.

This communication, and any subsequent electronic communication relating to this matter,
including any attachments, is CONFIDENTIAL and is intended solely for the addressee(s). If
you are not an intended recipient, any use, review, dissemination, or copying of any such
communication by you is strictly prohibited. If you believe you have received this or any other
electronic communication in error, please do not read, copy, use or disclose it to others; also
please notify the sender by replying to the communication, and then delete it and all
accompanying files from your system. Please verify that you will delete the communication in
your reply.

Please note that any views or opinions presented in this communication or any
subsequent communication, including any attachments, are solely those of the author
or sender and do not necessarily represent those of Brenntag or its affiliated
companies. Neither Brenntag nor any of its affiliated companies accepts any liability
for any damage caused by any virus transmitted by any email or its attachments.
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.
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